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  PUBLIC POLICY INTERNSHIP OPPORTUNITIES
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A

Abt Associates, Inc.


http://www.abtassociates.com/Page.cfm?PageID=14000
Action for a Better Community, Inc.


www.abcinfo.org
Advancing National Strategies and Enabling Results (ANSER)


www.anser.org
The Aerospace Corporation


www.aero.org/employment/summer.html
Air Resources Board’s Research Division (RD)


http://www.arb.ca.gov/as/personnel/jobs/examvac.htm
Altarum


http://jobs-altarum.icims.com/altarum_jobs/jobs/candidate/intro.jsp
AMS (Global Business and IT Consultants)


www.ams.com/careers/internships.asp
American Academy of Otolaryngology


http://www.entnet.org/
American Academy of Pediatrics

(Washington Office)


http://www.aap.org/
The American Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS)


www.aaas.org/jobs/internships.shtml

http://www.aaas.org/spp/rcp/ 
American Association for Dental Research (AADR)


http://www.aadronline.org
The American Cancer Society


http://www.cancer.org/docroot/AA/AA_5.asp
American Chemistry Council


www.mericanchemistry.com
American College of Physicians (ACP)


http://www.acponline.org/acpjobs/
American Electronics Association (AEA)


www.aeanet.org
American Enterprise Institute for Public Policy (AEI)


www.aei.org/about/contentID.20038142214000059/default.asp
American Fisheries Society/Sea Grant Fellowship

http://www.fisheries.org/html/index.shtml
American Geological Institute


AGI/AIPG Summer Internships In Geoscience & Public Policy


http://www.agiweb.org/gapac/internsu.html
American Geophysical Union (AGU)


http://careers.agu.org/
American Institute of Biological Sciences


www.aibs.org/
American Institute of Physics(AIP)


www.aip.org
The American Museum of Natural History (see SWRS)

(Southwestern Research Station)

American Society for Therapeutic Radiology and Oncology (ASTRO)

http://www.astro.org/
Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies


http://www.fishwildlife.org
Association of Zoos & Aquariums


http://www.aza.org
A.T. Kearney, Inc.


www.atkearney.com
Atlantic Monthly Magazine


http://www.theatlantic.com/a/intern.mhtml
Avahan Advocacy Manager


www.gatesfoundation.org/GlobalHealth/HIVAIDSTB/IndiaAIDSInitiative/default.htm
B

Bain & Company


www.bain.com/bainweb/Join_Bain/internships.asp
Battelle Memorial Institute


www.batelle.org/careers/recruiting/interhsip.stm
Best Places to Work in Federal Government


www.bestplacestowork.org
The Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation

http://www.GatesFoundation.org/AboutUs/WorkingWithUs/Jobs/
Boeing


www.beoing.com/employment/college/
Booz Allen Hamilton


www.bah.com/bah.com  [Careers]  [College Opportunities]
Buffalo and Erie County Naval Park

www.buffalonavalpark.org
C

Camoin Associates


www.camoinassociates.com
The Cancer Schmancer Movement


http://www.cancerschmancer.org/
Center for Economic and Policy Research

http://www.cepr.net/pages/Internships_page.htm
Center for Health Transformation


http://www.healthtransformation.net
Center for Neighborhood Technology


http://www.cnt.org/
Center for Science in the Public Interest


www.cspinet.org
Center for Science, Technology and Economic Development


http://www.sri.com/policy/csted/
Center for Strategic and International Studies (CSIS)


http://cisis.org/employment/index.htm
Center for the Study of Responsive Law (CSRL)


http://www.csrl.org/
Center on Wisconsin Strategy (COWS)


http://www.cows.org
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (R.E.A.C.H Program)


http://www.cdc.gov/reach/


Central Washington University (with National Science Foundation)


http://www.cwu.edu/~nsfreu/index.html
Chemonics


http://www.chemonics.com/career/
Chicago Botanical Garden’s Conservation and Land Management Mentoring Program


http://www.chicagobotanic.org/research/conservation/blm/index.html
The Children’s Agenda

Committee on Science (House of Representatives)


www.house.gov/science/committeeinfo/intern.htm
The Commonwealth Fund


Ian Axford US-New Zealand Fellowships in Public Policy


www.cmwf.org/fellowships/
Computing Research Association

www.cra.org
Congressional Budget Office


http://www.cbo.gov/intern.cfm
Congressional Research Service


www.loc.gov/crsinfo/whatscrs.html
Congressional Staff Directory (located in Wallace Library)


Additional resources http://wally.rit.edu/pubs/guides/whorep.html
Council on Competitiveness


www.compete.org/about_us/
Council on Foreign Relations


www.cfr.org
D
Department of Energy


http://www.energy.gov/
Department of Justice


http://www.usdoj.gov/careers/
Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment


http://www.cdphe.state.co.us/
Department of Transportation


http://careers.dot.gov/stuopp.html
E

Ecologyfund.com

http://www.ecologyfund.com/registry/ecology/res_student_jobs.html
The Economic Policy Institute


www.epi.org
Electronic Industries Alliance (EIA)


www.eia.org
Energetics Inc.


www.energetics.com
Environmental Health Sciences Center


http://www2.envmed.rochester.edu/envmed/ehsc/
Environmental Law Institute


www.eli.org
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

www.epa.gov/enviroed/students.html

www.epa.gov/education/students.html
F

Federal Agency Contact List



http://www.rit.edu/~ppolicy/for_students/
Federal Job Search


http://www.fedjobs.com/
Foundation for Sustainable Development


www.fsdinternational.org
G

General Electric (GE)


www.gecareers.com/GECAREERS/jsp/index.jsp

Available at all GE businesses

Genetic Alliance


http://www.geneticalliance.org/
Georgetown University (Seminar/Internship Program)


Applications Due: March 18


http://www.georgetown.edu/ssce/spp/affairs.htm

Washington, DC

Good Company Associates


www.GoodCompanyAssociates.com
Good Jobs First


www.goodjobsfirst.org
Green Dream Jobs


www.sustainablebusiness.com
Greenpeace USA


www.greenpeaceusa.org/GOT
H
The H. John Heinz III Center for Science, Economics, and the Environment


www.heinzctr.org
House of Representatives (see Committee on Science)


www.house.gov/science/committeeinfo/intern.htm
House Science Committee


http://sciencedems.house.gov/docs/intern_apply.pdf
Housing and Urban Development

http://www.hud.gov/jobs/index.cfm
Hudson River Foundation


http://www.hudsonriver.org/
Tibor T. Polgar Fellowship 

http://www.hudsonriver.org/polgar.htm
I

ICF Consulting


www.icfconsulting.com
Ian Axford US-New Zealand Fellowships In Public Policy 

(The Commonwealth Fund)

http://www.cmwf.org/fellowships/
Independent Institute


http://www.independent.org/students/internships/
Infectious Diseases Society of America


http://www.idsociety.org/
Institute for Defense Analyses (IDA)


www.ida.org
Institute of Electrical Engineers and Electronics Engineers, Inc. (IEEE)


Government Fellowships


http://www.ieeeusa.org/policy/govfel/index.html

Intern
http://www.ieee.org/portal/site/mainsite/menuitem.818c0c39e85ef176fb2275875bac26c8/index.jsp?&pName=corp_level1&path=about/hr&file=index.xml&xsl=generic.xsl
Institute for Humane Studies


Charles G. Koch Summer Fellow Program


www.TheIHS.org/intern
Institute for International Education

http://www.iie.org/Template.cfm?&Template=/programs/pdfnis/default.htm
Institute for International Public Policy Fellowship Program (See UNCF)


(United Negro College Fund)

International Academy of Compounding Pharmacists


http://www.iacprx.org/
International Business Machines Corporation (IBM)


http://www-306.ibm.com/employment/us/un_coop_intern.shtml
International Energy Program Evaluation Conference


http://www.iepec.org/index_rfpsjobs.htm
The International Institute for Applied Systems Analysis (IIASA)


http://www.iiasa.ac.at/Admin/YSP/index.html
Internshipsforyou.com


http://www.internshipsforyou.com/
K
KAUST Research Fellows Program


http://www.utexas.edu/research/vp/limited/kaust.html
Koch Summer Fellow Program (See HIS)

(Institute for Humane Studies)

L
Lighthouse Consulting Group

www.lighthouseconsultinggrp.com/
M

Mickey Leland Environmental Internship Program


http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/admin/employ/mickeyleland/
Mitre Corporation


http://www.mitre.org [Employment] [Student Opportunities]

N

The National Academies


http://www.nationalacademies.org/

Internships


http://www7.nationalacademies.org/policyfellows/
National Association of Manufacturers (NAM)


http://www.nam.org/s_nam/index.asp
National Association of Schools of Public Affairs and Administration


http://www.naspaa.org/students/careers/careers.asp
National Fish and Wildlife Foundation


http://www.nfwf.org
National Park Service


http://www.nps.gov
National Science Foundation


http://www.nsf.gov/oirm/hrm/jobs/
National Science Resources Center (NSRC)


http://www.nsrconline.org/
National Science Teachers Association (NSTA)


http://www.nsta.org/
National Wildlife Federation


http://www.nwf.org/careergateway/index.cfm
Nature Conservatory


http://www.nature.org/careers/
Nature Magazine

http://www.nature.com/naturejobs/magazine/index.html
National Network of Environmental Management


http://www.epa.gov/enviroed/NNEMS/index.html
The New York State Assembly Intern Committee (Sheldon Silver, Speaker)


http://assembly.state.ny.us:/internship/
New York State Division of Human Rights

The New York Republican Main Street Committee


Bill Bastuk 585-503-6826 wbastuk@rochester.rr.com
North Carolina Solar Center

http://www.ncsc.ncsu.edu/
Northeast Energy Efficiency Partnerships

www.neep.org
O

Oakridge Institute for Science and Education

http://www.orau.gov/orise.htm [Students/Faculty] [Undergraduates] [Grad Students]

Ocean’s Enterprise Program (Environmental Defense Department)


http://www.environmentaldefense.org/
Office of Naval Research (Naval Research Enterprise Intern Program)


http://www.asee.org/nreip/index.cfm
OnPoint Advocacy


www.onpointadvocacy.com/
Optimal Solutions Group LLC


www.optimalsolutionsgroup.com
P

Peace Corps


http://www.peacecorps.gov/
Pennsylvania State University


www.ohr.psu.edu/emplment/staff.htm
Policy & Global Affairs (PGA) of the National Academies


http://www.nationalacademies.org/gateway/pga/
Potomac Institute for Policy Studies


http://www.potomacinstitute.org/contactus/jobopps/jobopps.htm
The Port Authority


www.JoinThePortAuthority.com
Powersim Solutions Inc.


http://www.powersimsolutions.com/company/career.asp
Presidential Classroom Internship Program


www.presidentialclassroom.org
Presidential Management Fellows Program


www.pmi.opm.gov
Progressive Policy Institute (PPI)


www.ppionline.org
Public Citizen Critical Mass Energy & Environment Program


http://www.citizen.org/cmep/about/articles.cfm?ID=661
Public Interest Research Group (PIRG)


www.pirg.org/jobs
Public/Private Ventures

www.ppv.org
Princeton Environmental Institute of Princeton University


http://jobs.princeton.edu/
Project Performance Corporation


www.ppc.com
R

RAND


www.rand.org/about/edu_op/fellowships/gsap
Representative Louise Slaughter internship


www.louise.house.gov
Research Triangle Institute (RTI)


www.rti.org
Resources for the Future (RFF)


www.rff.org [About RFF] [Fellowship and Internships]

Restore America’s Estuaries


http://www.estuaries.org/
Riverkeeper

http://riverkeeper.org/
Rochester Institute of Technology – Center for Residence Life


http://www.rit.edu/~233www/Employment.html#grad
Rochester Institute of Technology – First Year Enrichment & Orientation Assistant 


http://www.rit.edu/%7E306www/Op/oarec/
S

Science Applications International Corporation (SAIC)


www.saic.com
International SEMATECH, Inc.


www.sematech.org/public/index.htm
Senator George Allen


Systems Administrator Technology (Summer 2005)

202-224-1612

Society for Nuclear Medicine


www.snm.org
Southwest Research Institute (SWRI)


www.swri.edu
The Southwestern Research Station (SWRS) (American Museum of Natural History, Center for Biodiversity and Conservation)


http://research.amnh.org/swrs/


Stanford Research Institute (SRI)


www.sri.com
Student Conservation Association (SCA)


www.theSCA.org/ci_select.cfm
Studentjobs.gov


http://www.studentjobs.gov
Supreme Court Fellows Commission (Fellows Program)

www.fellows.supremecourtus.gov
Systra Consulting


Downtown Transit Terminal Research Opportunity 2005


(PP Program office for more information)

T

Telecommunications Industry Association (TIA)


http://www.tiaonline.org/
Thomas R. Pickering Foreign Affairs Fellowship


http://www.woodrow.org/public-policy/foreign_affairs_fellowship.html
21st Century Democrats


http://www.21stcenturydems.org/index.php?submenu=about&src=gendocs&link=Jobs
U

USAJobs


Government Jobs http://jobsearch.usajobs.opm.gov/
USGS Fort Collins Science Center

http://www.fort.usgs.gov/
United Nations


www.un.org
United Negro College Fund Special Programs Corporation


www.uncfsp.org/IIPPApplication.pdf
University of North Texas


https://jobs.unt.edu
U.S. Census Bureau


www.census.gov
U.S. Department of Commerce


www.jobs.doc.gov
U.S. Department of Homeland Security


www.dhs.gov/dhspublic
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development


www.hud.gov
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

http://www.epa.gov/
U.S. General Accounting Office (GAO) 


http://www.gao.gov/
U.S. Geological Survey


www.usgs.gov
U.S. Public Interest Research Group (U.S. PIRG)


www.uspirg.org
U.S. Senate Committees

http://www.senate.gov/pagelayout/committees/d_three_sections_with_teasers/committees_home.htm
U.S. Supreme Court Fellows Commission


http://www.fellows.supremecourtus.gov
Urban Institute


www.urban.org
http://www.urban.org/jobdetail.cfm?job_Num=04076IBP
V

Vanda Pharmaceuticals


http://www.vandapharmaceuticals.com/careers.html
W

Walter O. Spofford, Jr., Memorial Internship, The 

(see Resources for the Future www.rff.org )

The Washington Center for Internships


http://www.twc.edu/
Washington Center for Politics and Journalism


www.wcpj.org
Westat


www.westat.com
The White House


www.whitehouse.gov/government/wh-intern.html
Women’s Research & Education Institute (WREI)


Congressional Fellowships on Women & Public Policy


www.wrei.org
Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars


www.wilsoncenter.org
Woodrow Wilson School of Public and International Affairs


Princeton’s Summer Institute for Students of Color


http://www.wws.princeton.edu/jsi/programs.html
Workforce Recruitment Program (for students with disabilities)


http://www.citizen.org/cmep/about/articles.cfm?ID=661
The World Bank


http://www.worldbank.org
World Resource Institute


http://joblist.wri.org/
X

Xerox


https://xerox.wfrecruiter.com
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